
Title: Gainsborough [Presbyterian] Church records, 1833-1836,  1841-1846, 1855-

1857, 1860-1864, 1866 [photocopy] 

Creator: Gainsborough Presbyterian Church  

Dates of 

Material: 

1833-1836,  1841-1846, 1855-1857, 

1860-1864, 1866 
Record Group 

Number: 

RG 272  

Summary of 

Contents: 

36 p. of textual records ; photocopies of originals.   

Physical 

Description / 

Condition: 

0.5 cm of textual records  

Administrative/ 

Biographical 

Sketch  

The Gainsborough Presbyterian Church was organized prior to 1833, but no 

records were kept until this date.   In 1809, the church was lead by Rev. 

Daniel Ward Eastman.  In 1833 the church became part of the Niagara 

Presbytery of the American Presbyterian Church.   The records include 

transfer of membership, records of marriages, lists of subscribers and session 

minutes.    Photocopies from originals were made in 1977 by E. Phelps, 

University of Western Ontario, prior to their deposit with the United Church 

of Canada Archives, Toronto, Ont.  

Location: Brock University Archives 

Source 

Information: 

Received from Ed Phelps, Regional Collection, University of Western 

Ontario, November 1977  
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Subject 

Headings:   

 

 

Added Entries: 

 

610  St. Ann's Presbyterian Church (Gainsborough Township, Ont.) 

650  Presbyterian Church|zOntario|zNiagara Peninsula|xHistory. 

651  Gainsborough (Ont. : Township)|xHistory|vSources. 

Related 

material held 

at other 

repositories:  

Photocopy of originals courtesy of Ed Phelps, 1977.  Originals now located at 

the United Church of Canada, Toronto, Ont.    

Described by: Edie Williams Date: June 2010  

 


